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Cover page

Applicant information

Name of applicant organization: 
Organization mailing address: 
Name of project director, job title, email address, phone (the project director will be our contact person for the application): 
Alternate contact for this proposal:
Short organizational mission statement:
Annual Organizational Budget: $
Project information

Project Title: 

Amount of Request: $
Project Budget: $ 
Grant period:
Brief summary of request: 
Other principal individuals/organizations involved - include name, title, institution, email, phone for each:
Two references (other than project partners) who can speak to the potential for successful implementation of the project proposed – please provide name, title, institution, email, phone for each: 
Pages 2-4:  Proposal Narrative
These three pages of explanatory text are the principal component of the pre-proposal.  Please write as clearly and concisely as possible as you respond to the questions below (note that tables, graphs, or photos can be included in the pre-proposal but they must fit within the three page limit):

1. WCS Climate Adaptation Fund priorities - Which funding priority or priorities (from Section II of the Request for Proposals) does your project address? 

2. Geography - In what landscape, area, region, and state(s) will your project be conducted?
3. Climate adaptation science – Tell us how your project goals and activities are based on the best available science regarding potential climate change impacts and how your work will increase the adaptive capacity of wildlife and ecosystems to those impacts.  Identify the source(s) of empirical research, modeling, vulnerability analyses, or other scientific analysis that supports the adaptation activities that your project will undertake.  Explain the process by which you determined that the actions proposed are likely to be the most effective interventions for adaptation at your site or landscape.   Please be specific – cite your sources.  Tell us where and how the research is applicable to your landscape.  Explicitly link the applicable science to your conservation goals and activities.
4. Activities - What activities will you undertake to meet your goal(s)? Activities are the specific actions your project will take to achieve conservation outcomes, goals for bringing a project to scale, and communicating your successes.
5. Timeline - What is the estimated timeline for your activities outlined in question 4? Some applicants find a table useful in responding to this question.
6. Outcomes - What measurable products, deliverables and adaptation outcomes will result from your project? List all outcomes that will be realized by the project you propose.  Outcomes should meet the SMART criteria - Specific, Measurable, Attainable, Realistic, and Time bound.  Use quantitative figures in your outcome statements where possible; e.g. “We will put 3,000 acres of wetland habitat under easement by September 2014.” 
7. Leveraged resources - To what extent will your proposed project be able to take advantage of existing resources (e.g., previous efforts and funding, adjacent protected areas, partnerships)?
8. Budget – Please complete budget table below.  Add rows to the table as needed.

Note: The budget is divided into the following categories: 1) salary/benefits - include names of staff and position title, how much you’re requesting for each, and % of time each staff member will dedicate to the project; 2) operating expenses broken out by line item for travel, supplies, communications costs, consulting services, meeting space, etc.; 3) equipment or other capital expenses (not to exceed 50% of your total request amount); 4) Overhead or indirect costs may also be included in your budget, but are limited to 10% of direct costs requested.
	Expenses
	WCS request
	Non-WCS funding
	Total Project Budget

	Staff salary and benefits
	
	
	

	Name/Title/percent time
	
	
	

	Name/Title/percent time
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	Operating
	
	
	

	Travel
	
	
	

	Supplies
	
	
	

	Communications
	
	
	

	Other (list) 
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	Equipment
	
	
	

	(be as specific as possible)
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	Indirect Costs (maximum 10% of direct cost request)
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	Totals
	
	
	


9.  Matching Funds - List all sources of matching funds and amounts included in the budget above (please indicate dollar amounts and whether funding is received, committed or pending):
Page 5: Qualifications
In one page or less, briefly outline the qualifications and experience of the individuals and organizations involved to successfully complete the project.
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